

Greetings,

I am actively pursuing an opportunity to work remotely as a part time worker or freelancer, so it is with great enthusiasm that I respond to the position you have advertised.

Thanks to many years of experience, I have been fully equipped with a multitude of skills you are looking for, and I would like to continue my knowledge and advancement with your company.

I have wide-range work experiences in several fields, for example I have ever been employed as assistant, administrator, translator, tutor, game developer, director's private secretary, and even worked in field of Art. For many year or so, UI/UX design have been my life too. That is why I am confident I would make an excellent addition to your team, along with my interpersonal skills and determination to learn and grow as a professional.

I would welcome the opportunity to join your company and contribute to your future success. My resume is attached, which details all of my expertise in full, I am looking forward to hearing more about this position and what it involves.

Thank you for your consideration.

Curriculum Vitae :

Place, Date of Birth : Bandung, 6th January 1992
Address : Jl. Nagrog 2 Rt.02/08, Pasir Jati, Ujungberung,Bandung 40616
Blood Type : O
Marital Status : Married

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Indonesia Mandiri (Bachelor Degree, Majoring in Information Technology)	2011-2014
Bhakti Kencana Bandung Vocational High School (Majoring in Pharmacy)	2007-2009
Triyasa Junior High School	2004-2006
Ujungberung V elementary school	1998-2005

WORK EXPERIENCE

1. Klinik Al'Masoem Cikalang as Pharmacist assistant	2009
2. AL-Ma'soem Y as Pharmacist Assistant	2009-2013

- 3. Bandung District Hospital (RSUD Kota Bandung)** 2013-today
- 1st position : Administrator of Operating Room
 - 2nd position : Admission of polyclinic
 - 3rd position : Admission of Emergency Room
 - 4th position : Administrator of Medical Committee
 - 5th position : General Administrator / Private secretary of Director
- 4. Work as Freelancer :**
- 1. English - Indonesian Translator 2016-today
 - 2. Game Developer 2013-today
 - 3. Private Tutor 2010-today
 - 4. Wedding Violinist
- 5. Self-Employed Artist / Painter**

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Language :

Indonesian (Native) Sundanese (Native),
English (Fluent), Japanese (Intermediate),
Russian (Basic)

IT :

Ms.Word, Ms.office, Ms.Excel, Power Point, Adobe Flash,
RPG Maker (Version : VX, VX Ace, and MV) , Unity, FL
Studio, PHP MySQL, Dreamweaver, Balsamiq, Mockflow

Programming Language :

Actionscript , C++

ORGANIZATIONAL EXPERIENCE

4Life Community (Spiritual & Social Division), **Akhwatfillah** (Chairwoman) , **Polyglot Indonesia Chapter Bandung** (Member, Chairwoman of Mentoring Division for LMLT programme), **NAG Taekwondo Team** (Administrator & Trainer's Assistant), **Uphillarmonic Violin** (Harmony Section), **Bandung District Hospital Choir** (Harmony Section), **FORK** (Founder & Former Chairwoman), **Youth Against Drug Abuse** (former member), **Bandung Creative Corner** (former member), **KPP** (former member)